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Brothers, Sheila C.

From: Grossman, Robert B.
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 12:57 PM
To: Brothers, Sheila C.
Subject: Re: UK Core Language

The University Faculty members on the UKCEC shall be appointed by the Senate Council, who shall solicit nominations 
from the University Faculty prior to making appointments. Faculty members shall serve for staggered three-year 
terms and may not succeed themselves nor may they serve on the UKCEC again for a period of three years, except for a 
faculty member who is appointed to fill out a vacant term of one year or less. Each faculty member shall be eligible for 
reappointment for a second consecutive term, but ineligible for further reappointment until one year has elapsed. 
If a faculty member vacates a seat, and the Senate Council appoints a new member to complete the term, the 
partial term does not count toward the new member’s limit of two consecutive terms. Two student members shall be 
appointed annually by the Senate Council from names recommended by the President of the Student Government 
Association. 


